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From: JaneﬁHansford-Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Pamela S Youn Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Pamela S YounS.StafffNSWPoIice%NSWPolice

Subject: Re: HI

Date: Saturday, 18 April 2015 10:11:35

Congratutacons -

Wishing you all the best.

Inspector Jane HANSFORD | H R Duty Officer | Redfern Local Area Command —
NSWPF

| 1 Lawson Street, Redfern 2016 | Ph: _ E/Net: I Mbe:_
| Fax: I /et Fox: [N

----- Pamela S Young I/ Staff/NSWPolice wrote: -----
To: Jane Hansford Staft/NSWPolice@nswpolice

From: Pamela S Younglillll/ Staff/NSWPolice

Date: 18/04/2015 08:11AM

Subject: Re: HI

So good to hear from you Jane.

I have been meaning to apologise for not getting back to you with women in policing stories, but it came at a
time when all my energy was being taken up by the Johnson matter & I couldn't focus on much else. My loss.

Thanks for the supportive words & yes, there has been a fine public absence of bosses supporting me (even
though it was approved) although they tell me that all support me privately (ie. as long as no one knows so that
their ambitions aren't thwarted). So just the routine corporate response I suppose.

I've put a lot of thought into it & that program was all part of the longer term goal to have less Johnson-sided
reporting leading up to & through the inquest. The family will come at me but I have confidence in my work &
my plan for the long haul.

Sent from my iPhone

On 18 Apr 2015, at 07:19, Jane Hansford <} - o<
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Pam,

Thope all is going well.

I heard you had been on Lateline and I watched the interview this morning on line. You did a great job with the
interview - it must have been quite daunting.

Thope your Boss is supporting you and that you don't cop any flack from the "Pollies" re your comments about
Gallagher.

I don't know if I can be of any help or if you need any support - but if there is anything I can do please let me
know.

Regards

Inspector Jane HANSFORD | H R Duty Officer | Redfern Local Area Command —
NSWPF

| 1 Lawson Street, Redfern 2016 | Ph: | Il &/Net: I Mb-: I

| Fax:_l E/Net Fax: | |



